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From: Sac State Chemistry Club [chemistryclub@csus.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 12:07 AM
Subject: Chem Club Meeting

 

 

 

Chemistry Club Meeting 

10/8/13 

 
  Saturday, Oct. 12th, our president, Jessica, and treasurer, David, presented a poster on the 

Chemistry Club at the ACS regional meeting in Santa Clara, CA.  
 
  Also that Saturday we had a successful booth at the homecoming tailgate before the game. 

Had a lot of kids come and make slime! Other experiments were the tie-dye 
chromatography and dry ice and bubbles. A few soda and mentos fountains were shot off as 
well. Thank you to those who came out and volunteered their time.   

 

  Next week is National Chemistry week and Mole Day (10/23)! 

     The Chemistry Club will be hosting Mole Day activities in the lobby of Sequoia Hall on 
Thursday, Oct. 24th from 10am to 2pm. Activities will include periodic table bingo, 
hands on experiments and there will be cake! 

         Reply to this email if you are available to volunteer at the event or just drop by to 
join in the fun! You do not have to volunteer for the whole time. A half an hour or 
one hour would be helpful. 

         If you have any ideas for chemistry/mole related games or activities please email 
chemistryclub@csus.edu  

  

  Oct. 15th there will be a study hall in SQU 452 at 5:30pm 
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  Next Club Meeting will be Oct. 22nd in SQU 452 at 5:30pm. Hope to see you there! 

 
 
Chemistry Club @ Sacramento State Univesity 
A place to learn, share, and grow 


